Tischler, Tarin

From: Maurice R Hogg <mauricer.hogg@cemex.com>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Tischler, Tarin

Cc: Maria T Rodriguez

Subject: Lab waste manifest and profile

Attachments: Safety-Kleen mfst#7895444 SKS 2-22-2022.pdf; 1G-20 Waste Profile -Lab Waste.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Ms. Tischler,

Please see attached per your request via voicemail.

//CEITIEH

M. Roger Hogg, P.E.

Environmental Manager - Miami Cement Plant- United States of America
Office : (305)229-2949 Mobile: (786)853-1828

Address: 1200 NW 137" Ave, Miami, FL 33182

e-Mail: mauricer.hogg@cemex.com

WWW.cemexusa.com

ZEROJy X3

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information.
It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately
destroy all copies of the original message.



SafenpHIBBN. wasTE MATERIAL PROFILE SHEET
A Clean Harbors Company  Profile No. 894994

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

GENERATOR EPA ID #/REGISTRATION # FLD981758485 GENERATOR NAME: Cemex - Lab
GENERATOR CODE (Assigned by Clean Harbors) CE17506  CITY  Miami STATE/PROVINGE ~ FL  ZIP/POSTALCODE 33182
ADDRESS 1200 Nw 137th Ave PHONE: (305) 229-2945
CUSTOMER CODE (Assigned by Clean Harbors) CE19847  CUSTOMER NAME: CEMEX
ADDRESS PO Box 24731 CITY  West Paim STATE/PROVINGE ~ FL  ZIP/POSTALCODE 33416
Beach

B. WASTE DESCRIPTION
WASTE DESCRIPTION:  Glycol (Denatured Ethanol and Glyercin)

PROCESS GENERATING WASTE: Chemical Mixing
IS THIS WASTE CONTAINED IN SMALL PACKAGING CONTAINED WITHIN A LARGER SHIPPING CONTAINER?  No

C. PHYSICAL PROPERTIES (at 26C or 77F)

PHYSICAL STATE NUMBER OF PHASES/LAYERS VISCOSITY ({If liquld present) COLOR
SOLID WITHOUT FREE LIQUID v 2 3 TOP 0.00 M 1-100 (e.g. Water)
POWDER ) Varies
MONOLITHIC SOLID % BY VOLUME (Approx.)  MIDDLE 0.00 101 - 500 (e.g. Motor Ol
[v¥] LIQUID WITH NO SOLIDS BOTTOM 0.00 501 - 10,000 (e.g. Molasses)
LIQUID/SOLID MIXTURE + 10000
% FREE LIQUID — i
% SETTLED SOLID BOILING POINT °F {°C) MELTING POINT °F (°C) TOTAL ORGANIC
% TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLID ILSHE b CARBON
SLUDGE [v] miD <=95(<=35)
95 - 100 (35-38 < 140 (<60) <=1%
GAS/AEROSOL STRONG - 100 (35-38)
140-200 (60-93) 1-9%
Describe: 101 - 129 (38-54) i
[w] >=130 (>54) > 200 (>93) [v] >=10%
FLASH POINT °F () | pH SPECIFIC GRAVITY ASH BTUILB (MJ/kg)
[w] <73(<23) <=2 < 0.8 (e.g. Gasoline) < 2,000 (<4.6)
. < 0.1 > 20
73 - 100 (23-38) 21-6.9 (¥l 08-1.0 (e.g. Ethanol) 2,000-5,000 (4.6-11.6)
. 0.1-1.0 v Unknown
101-140 (36-60) | [¥] 7 (Neutral) 1.0 (e.g. Water) .50 5,000-10,000 (11.6-23.2)
141 -200 (60-93) 7.1-12.4 1.0-1.2 (e.g. Antifreeze) 5.1-20.0 (¥l >10,000(>23.2)
> 200 (>93) >=12.5 > 1.2 (e.g. Methylene Chloride) Actual:
D. COMPOSITION (List the complete compasition of the waste, include any inert components and/or debris. Ranges for individual components are acceptable. If a trade name is used,
nle Talal-S01
CHEMICAL MIN - MAX UOM
ETHYL ALCOHOL 67.5000000 -- 71.2500000 %
GLYCERIN 25.0000000 -« 25.0000000 %
ISOPROPYL ALCOHOL 0.7500000 - 3.7500000 %
METHYL ALCOHOL 0.7500000 - 3.7500000 %
DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN ANY HEAVY GAUGE METAL DEBRIS OR OTHER LARGE OBJECTS (EX., METAL PLATE OR PIPING >1/4" THICK OR YES NO

>12" LONG, METAL REINFORCED HOSE >12" LONG, METAL WIRE >12" LONG, METAL VALVES, PIPE FITTINGS, CONCRETE REINFORCING BAR OR
PIECES OF CONCRETE >3")?

If yes, describe, including dimensions:

DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN ANY METALS IN POWDERED OR OTHER FINELY DIVIDED FORM? YES E] NO
DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN OR HAS IT CONTACTED ANY OF THE FOLLOWING; ANIMAL WASTES, HUMAN BLOOD, BLOOD PRODUCTS, BODY YES NO
FLUIDS, MICROBIOLOGICAL WASTE, PATHOLOGICAL WASTE, HUMAN OR ANIMAL DERIVED SERUMS OR PROTEINS OR ANY OTHER
POTENTIALLY INFECTIOUS MATERIAL?
| acknowledge that this waste material is neither infectious nor does it contain any organism known to be a threat to human health. This certification is
based on my knowledge of the material. Select the answer below that applies:
The waste was never exposed to potentially infectious material. YES NO
Chemical disinfection or some other form of sterilization has been applied to the waste. YES NO
| ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS PROFILE MEETS THE CLEAN HARBORS BATTERY PACKAGING REQUIREMENTS. YES NO
| ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY FRIABLE ASBESTOS WASTE IS DOUBLE BAGGED AND WETTED. YES NO
SPECIFY THE SOURCE CODE ASSOCIATED WITH THE G09 SPECIFY THE FORM CODE ASSOCIATED WITH THE WASTE. W219
WASTE.
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'E“I'Hlﬂﬂﬂ. Profile No. 894994

A Clean Harbors Company

E. CONSTITUENTS
Are these values based on testing or knowledge? Knowledge Testing
If constituent concentrations are based on analytical testing, analysis must be provided. Please attach document(s) using the link on the Submit tab.

Please indicate which constituents below apply. Concentrations must be entered when applicable to assist In accurate review and expedited
approval of your waste profile. Please note that the total regulated metals and other constituents sections require answers.

RCRA REGULATED METALS REGULATORY  TCLP TOTAL uom NOT APPLICABLE
LEVEL (mg/l) mg/l

D004 ARSENIC 5.0

Doos  BARM T 1000 CTTTTTTTTTmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmees

boos | cADMIOM TTTTTTTTTTS g0 T TTTTTTTTTT T

Doo7 T CHROMIUM T T T

5741 =Y o

Doos  MERCURY T TTTTTTTT e

Doto | SELENOM T TTTTTTTTTS 10 TTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmes

o1l SIVER T TTTTTTTTT T g T m e

VOLATILE COMPOUNDS OTHER CONSTITUENTS MAX  UOM NOT

D018 BENZENE 05 APPLICABLE
‘D019 CARBON TETRACHLORIDE o5 | BROMWNE
D021 CHLOROBENZENE 100 T CHLORNE e
Doz2”  CHLOROFORM  “e0 T FLUORNE M
‘D028 12DICHLOROETHANE  os T looNe M
‘D029 11-DICHLORCETHYLENE o7 7777 SUFLR
D035 METHYLETHYL KETONE 2000 T POTASSIM =
‘D039 TETRACHLOROETHYLENE o7 soowm o2
‘D040 TRICHLORCETHYLENE o5 AMMONIA M
D043 VINYLCHLORIDE oz T CYANDEAMENABLE ]
""""" SEMI-VOLATILE COMPOUNDS  CYANDEREacTVE ~~~ """
D023 0-CRESOL 200,0 C¢yaNCETOTAL ¥
Toza mcREsoL T 2000 " TTTTTTTTTTT sukibeReacTve T T T
Do2s  peResoL o7 2000 T [oce —

D026 CRESOL (TOTAL) 200.0 _

‘D027 14-DICHLOROBENZENE 75 0007 el none vl none

<1000 PPM <50 PPM
>= 1000 PPM >=50 PPM

IF PCBS ARE PRESENT, IS THE
WASTE REGULATED BY TSCA 40
CFR761?

YES NO

PESTICIDES AND HERBICIDES

D012 ENDRIN 0.02

D013 LNDANE T TToa T
D014 METHOXYCHLOR 10 T
‘Dots  TOXAPHENE  os T
bote’ zaD TR 00 T
D017’ 245TP(SLVEX) 10 T
‘D020 CHLORDANE T 003 T
‘D031 HEPTACHLOR (AND ITS EPOXIDE) ooo8 7T

ADDITIONAL HAZARDS

DOES THIS WASTE HAVE ANY UNDISCLOSED HAZARDS OR PRIOR INCIDENTS ASSOCIATED WATH IT, WHICH COULD AFFECT THE WAY IT SHOULD BE HANDLED?
YES NO  (If yes, explain)

CHOOSE ALL THAT APPLY
DEA REGULATED SUBSTANCES EXPLOSIVE FUMING OSHA REGULATED CARCINOGENS
POLYMERIZABLE RADIOACTIVC REACTIVE MATERIAL v| NONE OF THE ABOVE

Report Printed On : Thursday, April 12, 2018 IWINWEB/Profile\Waste Profile.rd! Page 2 of 3



E'E"lllﬂﬂﬂll, Profile No. 894994

A Clean Harbers Company

F. REGULATORY STATUS

@ YES NO USEPA HAZARDOUS WASTE?
| D001 |
YES rV] NO DO ANY STATE WASTE CODES APPLY?
— |

Texas Waste Code |outs219h |

YES l'ﬂ NO DO ANY CANADIAN PROVINCIAL WASTE CODES APPLY?
L |
LV_I YES NO IS THIS WASTE PROHIBITED FROM LAND DISPOSAL WITHOUT FURTHER TREATMENT PER 40 CFR PART 2687

LDR CATEGORY: | This is subject to LDR.
VARIANCE INFO:

vEs %] NO 1S THIS A UNIVERSAL WASTE?
YES NO IS THE GENERATOR OF THE WASTE CLASSIFIED AS VERY SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR (VSQG) OR A STATE EQUIVALENT DESIGNATION?
YES  [¥] NO IS THIS MATERIAL GOING TO BE MANAGED AS A RCRA EXEMPT COMMERCIAL PRODUCT, WHICH IS FUEL (40 CFR 261.2 (C)2)(11))?

YES ’_ﬁ] NO DOES TREATMENT OF THIS WASTE GENERATE A F006 OR F019 SLUDGE?

YES NO IS THIS WASTE STREAM SUBJECT TO THE INORGANIC METAL BEARING WASTE PROHIBITION FOUND AT 40 CFR 268.3(C)?
[v! ves NO DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN VOC'S IN CONCENTRATIONS >=500 PPM?
vl ves NO DOES THE WASTE CONTAIN GREATER THAN 20% OF ORGANIC CONSTITUENTS WITH A VAPOR PRESSURE >= .3KPA (.04 PSIA)?

YES [¥] NO DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN AN ORGANIC CONSTITUENT WHICH IN ITS PURE FORM HAS A VAPOR PRESSURE > 77 KPA (11.2 PSIA)?
YES ¥} NO (s THIS CERCLA REGULATED (SUPERFUND ) WASTE ?
YES [¥] NO IS THE WASTE SUBJECT TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING NESHAP RULES?
Hazardous Organic NESHAP (HON) rule (subpart G) Pharmaceuticals production (subpart GGG)
YES  [¥] NO IFTHIS IS A US EPA HAZARDOUS WASTE, DOES THIS WASTE STREAM CONTAIN BENZENE?

YES NO Does the waste stream come from a facility with one of the SIC codes listed under benzene NESHAP or is this waste regulated under the benzene
NESHAP rules because the original source of the waste is from a chemical manufacturing, coke by-product recovery, or petroleum refinery process?

YES NO Is the generating source of this waste stream a facility with Total Annual Benzene (TAB) >10 Mg/year?

What is the TAB quantity for your facility? [ I Megagram/year (1 Mg = 2,200 Ibs)
The basis for this determination is: Knowledge of the Waste Or Test Data Knowledge Testing

Describe the knowledge : |

G. DOT/TDG INFORMATION
DOT/TDG PROPER SHIPPING NAME:
UN1987, WASTE ALCOHOLS, N.O.S., (ETHANOL, METHANOL, ISOPROPANOL), 3, PG I

H. TRANSPORTATION REQUIREMENTS -
ESTIMATED SHIPMENT FREQUENCY ONETIME WEEKLY MONTHLY QUARTERLY  YEARLY [V] OTHER As Needed

M CONTAINERIZED BULK LIQUID BULK SOLID
1-1 CONTAINERS/SHIPMENT
N GALLONS/SHIPMENT: 0 Min -0 Max GAL. | SHIPMENT UOM: TON YARD
STORAGE CAPACITY: 1
CONTAINER TYPE: TONS/YARDS/SHIPMENT: 0 Min - 0 Max
PORTABLE TOTE TANK BOX|CARTON|CASE
CUBIC YARD BOX BJ DRUM
OTHER: i
DRUM SIZE: 55
|. SPECIAL REQUEST

COMMENTS OR REQUESTS:

GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION
| certify that | am authorized to execute this documenl as an authorized agent. | hereby certify that all information submitted in this and attached documents is correct to lhe best of my knowledge.| also certify that any

samples submitted are representative of the actual wasteIf Clean Harbors discovers a discrepancy during the approval process, Generator grants Clean Harbors the authority to amend the profile, as Clean Harbors
deems necessary, to reflect the discrepancy.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE NAME (PRINT) TITLE DATE

*40 CFR Sec. 264.12 required notice:
As required by Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act regulations found in 40 CFR Part 264.12(b) and all equivalent State hazardous waste regulations, notice is hereby provided that all Clean
Harbors facilities that may be used to treat, store, and /or dispose of the hazardous waste described on this waste profile have the appropriate permits and the capacity to manage these wastes.

Please note 1his profile must be submitted for re-evaluation if there has been a change in the waste generating process or when there have been changes in the chemical composition or physical characteristics of
the material
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1; Lﬁ‘“l‘:ORM HAZARDCUS 1. Generaior 1D Number 2. Page 1 of
WASTE MANIFEST FLD981 758485 1 | 1-80@-468-1769
5. Generator's Name and Mailing Address Generalors Site Address. (nffoLanl Tan mait ng address
Cemex — Lab
1?90 MWW 137th Ave B 344 aa 1R
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6. Transparter 1 Lompanym—e‘?g 2338 1.5 EPA D Number
SAFETY-KLEEN BYSTEMS INC | TXROGDOB1205
7, Transporter 2 Company Narme U5 EPAID Number
: WA TNV SN S | mpos 36332350
8, Designated Facility Name and Site Atldress : ; U.S. EPAID Number
CLEAN HARBORS FLORIDA LLC
7801 KILO AVENUE |
BARTOW y FL 33830
Facllys Phone.___ B63-533-6111 | FLD98O729619
A | 99.US DOT Description (inclucing Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, Il Number, 10. Containers 11, Total 12, Unit pms |
?CM and Packing Group (if any)) No. Type Quar(.)[ilay Wl./\/g:. 13. Waste Codes
i | T
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|
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14. Special Handling Instruclions and Additional Informalion

TSD1BYW CE1 7506 56:
| 2/57 050"/
E'I“S

d#H EMERG&NCY#BGG~4BB-1760—CH/SK/TFI-Cnntrsct retained by generator con :y:

ency authori

15,0 MNlﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁMﬂﬂﬂﬁm‘l Norby datiFie that the contenlsiotis conaignment areuly- andﬂa&:ﬁa’tely?TeocfiH‘d‘aﬁ%ﬂ*B)ﬁlﬁélﬁroperf‘hﬁ)plxf' narer am‘arcﬁl‘%a{fﬁd padragedt Ta

marked and labeladiplacarded, and aie in all respects in proper condition for transporl accoiding to applicable international and halional governmental regulations. If exporl shipmenl and | am the Primary

Exporler, | certily that the contents of this consignment conform to Lhe terms of the altached EPA Acknowledgment of Consent. /')/]

I certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if | am a large quantity generator) or (b) (if I am a small quant\t) genelator‘ is true,
Generator's/Offeror's Printed/T prLd Name Signature 7/ Monin Day Year

/A RepShA | R & 1.2 122122}
16 nternational Shipmen 5"‘" E — L
. [ | impart to U.S. D Exporl from U.S. Po}l of entry/exnt T

Transporter signature (for expoits only) Date Eaav‘mg U.s: e

17, Transporter Acknowiedgment of anpl of Materials

Signature =% — Vi Wonh  Day  Year
Voroany (Am /1’) | A 12| 20 2¢

12 Printed/Typed Signature — Month  Day  Year

RO R ity WO R R -

\u Discrepancy

8a. Discrepancy Indicglion Space [Tl ) Wil i Pegl, gl
g, DisgEpancy §GTUANSAC 0 Quanlity [:l Type [J Residue {J Partial Rejection D Full Rejection

2 TRAHSPSRTER i
=i

Manifest Reference Number:

i;, 181y, Alterate Facility [or Generator) U.S, EPAID Mumber

P

)

<A,

te | Facllity's Phone:

63 B Signature of Allemate Farilily (o Generalor) Month  Day  Year
[

<1 | I

(g 19, Hazardous Wasie Report Managemenit Meihod Codes (i.e., codes for linzardous waste trealment, disposal, and recycling systems)

o 2, 3 4

L Hi4l

20. Designaled Faclity Qwner of Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by the manifesl except as noled in ltem 18a

PrintediTyped Name — Sianature Month — Day Year
Stk [ lferson SHblhesr— 103103 -
EPA Form 8700-22 (Rev. 12:17) Pravious gditions are absolete, DESIGNATED FACILITY TO GENERATOR

1) 7537876/894394



